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(Religious News Service Photo)

POPE PAUL VI

and part of an audience of 3,000 children at the Vatican

THE APOSTOLIC BLESSING OF
HIS HOLINESS, POPE PAUL VI HAS BEEN
EXTENDED TO THE PASTOR AND PEOPLE
OF ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE ON THE
OCCASION OF THE 75th ANNIVERSARY OF
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THEIR PARISH



MOST. REV. GILBERT |. SHELDON
Aux. Bishop of Cleveland

MOST. REV. JAMES A. HICKEY
Bishop of Cleveland

MOST. REV. MICHAEL J. MURPHY MOST. REV. CLARENCE G. ISSENMANI
Aux. Bishop of Cleveland Aux. Bishop of Cleveland
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St. John
Nepomucene Neumann

Bishop - Saint

2.

St. John Nepomucene
Martyr - Saint

OUR PATRONS
(Sainted Confessors)

St. John Nepomucene, martyr to the
Seal of Confession as confessor to the
Empress, wife of the Emperor Wences-
laus (not the saint, King Wenceslaus),
and , his namesake, St. John Nepom-
ucene Neumann, who, as a priest, was
confessor to his bishop.
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MONSIGNOR FRANCIS J. HROCH

Founder and First Pastor
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was known for  his

accomplishments in

Marblehead.  and
Port Clinton, Ohio,
where he led the
building of a church
to serve the people
in that area. He was
pleased with his ap-
pointment to work
among the Czech
people in Cleveland.
Father Hroch came
to this country from
Bohemia, and had been a parishioner of St. Procop
Parish on Cleveland's west side. There he offered
his first Mass on December 29, 1885.

The lea&ership and zeal of this priest was
soon evident as he approved plans for a combination
church and school on East 50th (south of the present
church); and, called his people to a meeting at Joseph
Masek's Hall on Fleet Ave. and East 52nd Street on
August S5th, 1902. At this meeting the first parish
council members were elected namely. Anthony
Chlanda, Sr. and Vincent Roztocil to serve for two
years and Albert Marek and Frank Trhlin to serve
one year terms. It was also agreed then to purchase
the lots on which payments had previously been
made.

The prayers, the work, and the sacrifices
resulted in the breaking of ground for the new build-
ing on the I6th day of August, 1902. On October
I2th, 1902, the Rev. Anthony Hynek being delegated
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AP AN GATE s

by the Bl,\'[\op. lad and b

presence L‘[’ pdrxslw-

1
est the cornerstone 1n the

toners and pastors of
Cleveland Czech and
nelghbormg parishes.
On that da_v, Blsliop
Horstmann formally
established St. John
Nepomucene Parish,
and appointed Rev.
Francis J. Hroch to

be its first pastor.

During the
building period, St.
Stanislaus Parish
graciously offered the ;
use of their basement chapel to Father Hroch where
he offered the Sacrifice of the Mass for parishioners
of his new parish.

Completion of St. John's first church-school
builcling allowed for the first Mass to be offered here
on February 7th, 1903. The main altar was the gift of
Our Lady of Lourdes Parish, the side altars were the
offering of parish societies. Furnishing was completed
tl’\rougﬁ the generosity of individual parishioners and
families. Pews and a church bell were installed in 1905.

Present with Bishop Horstmann to bless‘ the
new church was Rev. Joseph W. Koudelka, later
Auxiliary Bishop of Cleveland and Milwaukee and
Bishop of Superior, Wisconsin. He was one of the
first Czech bishops in the United States. John
Nepomucene» Neumann, a native of Bohemia was

consecrated forth bishop of Philadelphia in 1852.




—[”ne concern of the cnr[y settlers for Cdthu[lc
education for their children. and the efforts that they
made in this direction culminated in the opening of
the parochial school at St. John's on September 7.
1903 with an enrollment of 300 students. At the
invitation of Father Hroch. the Sisters of St. Dominic
of Adrian, Michigan had accepted the responsibility
for the educational and spiritual development of the
new students. On the first staff wereSister Philomena,
superioress, Sisters DePazzi, }\/[argaret Mary,
Bernard, Clementine, Benedicta and Charlotte.
Miss Antonia Roch, a lay teacher (and first church
organist) joined them. Her tenure, however., was
short. She died while in her second year of teaching.
The vacancy was filled by Sister M. Clare who taught

her class for the remainder of the school year.

More building was begun in 1903, and within
two years the church-school, and sister’s home were
built. In 1905, the painting and decorating of the
buildings was completed - a testimonial of the spirit

that existed and the leadership by which it was
guided.

School enrollment continued to increase, and
in [906 another classroom was added in the audi-
torium. In the year following, it was necessary to build

an addition to the convent to provide two more class-
rooms.

Achievements of 1908 included the purchase
of another lot on In&ependence Rd. and enlargement

of the auditorium to foster the arts and social life at

St. John's.
With the rapid growth of the parish, the need

for more Masses became evident. Additional families
required more ministers of the Sacraments and
pastoral counselling. Rev. J. B. Neustich, a Jesuit
from St. Ignatius College, West 30th and Carroll
Ave. (first location of John Carroll University),
assisted Father Hroch with these duties until on the
18th of November 1909, Rev. Francis J. Faflik was
appointed the first assistant priest at St. John’s. In
those times, religious instruction (catechism) was also
taught on Sunday afternoon after Benediction of the
Blessed Sacrament. Father Faflik seems to be remem-
bered for his particular direction of these sessions.
In 1911, he was transfered to Marblehead, Ohio.
Later, he came back to Cleveland to serve as pastor

of Holy Family Parish (East I31Ist Street). Father
Neustich then returned to St. John's.

A solemn ceremony marked the 3th of Aprl,
913 Kln\r fnlled rhc P:\Iiii\i\"‘.\'!i ‘v\rE\ ;\rnlu ‘nnl |OY.
Eleven dnd one-hd” yeurs lfh'r s «f\‘r(ll)ll:}lmcnr,
St. Jol’ul Nepomucenc [‘J:".«i &\l:rnu\‘l r[w mortgage

1
on J“ r}mt lu\cl been p!l(‘\'!l\\w‘\{ ‘\z:\l 1m1lr to flldf time.

It was in [909. afrer Miss Sylvia Sindelar
resigned as organist that Mr. Frank A. Matousek
was hired and began his many years of service at
St. John's. His tenure of fifty-two years was the
longest of any one person employed here. Later,
when a shortage of teachers developed, he became
a member of the staff - a position he also held for
many years.

Frank A.
Matousek’'s early
study of music was
taken with a nun
while in parochial
school at St. Adal-
bert's Parish. At the
age of twelve he be-
gan work in a bolt
factory and practiced
the piano in the even-
ing. Further music

study, and the art of

Piano Tuning (at
which he worked to supplement his income) were
completed through correspondence schools. Later, he
completed some business courses at a local school.
Frank's father died when Frank was eighteen, and a
sister, Sister Mary Andrew, O.P. died in 1910 dur-
ing her first year as a Dominican nun. Mr.

Matousek’s talent at the organ was also developed
through self study, until in the 1940’s when he ob-
tained a certificate in Gregorian Music through
a Diocesan program. He eventually brought sym-
phony musicians to St. John's to accompany, with
him, liturgical music on festive occasions. He was a
man completely dedicated to his wife and family, the
Church, liturgical music. the Czech language and
culture (which he taught here), and the drama that he
directed in bilingual presentations. His initiative was
not unlike that of many members of the new parish as

they persevered in pursuing their chosen vocations.

The momentum of building was still going
strong, here, in the 1900's and the goal of a new
church and expanded school facilities was now before

the peop[e of St. John's. In the year [910, enrollment
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The start of World War 1 found Father
Hroch in Europe visiting the place of his birth.
Security was tightened in the countries involved
making travel difficult. The panshioners were relieved
and grateful when, after some delay, he returned to
Cleveland. Because of the war, differences developed
over the question to build or delay. This work of
God was destined to continue and a consensus to

1
proceed was soon reached.

Quotations for general work were $91.000.
for the church and $25.000. for the rectory. These
flg“rt’< \‘Iik‘l not lnClH({t‘ [‘1(’:1“”;’, plllnll)ln& electrlcal
work, stained }_’ld.\'s windows, dccorarmg, pews or

light fixtures.
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columns and adoring angels kept vigil on either side
against the sanctuary wall. St. John Nepomucene
accomodate 800

people was completed and dedicated in the year [920.

Church with a seating capacity to

In this larger edifice, the small pump organ

pressed into service from the school chapel was soon
deemed inadequate to support the liturgy. A cam-
paign for an instrument that would be appropriate
clicxr. T'helr effcrts
resulted in a contract with the Vorreler, Holtkamp,
Sparling Or‘gan Com:rany. of Cleveland,
manual pipe organ at a cost of $5.500. It was installed

in 1924 and blessed at a Sacred Concert on Sunday

was initiated by the church

for a two-

Seprember 28th of that year. [hat organ served as



RL‘IIJ_{!OII\' vocations were now fllt.’ <pt‘C1dl f(llif

cantte o that stemmed from the hard and dedlcdtod work of
vas rophiced the priests, sisters, parishioners. and the faith of our
b MU s [ reunal pipes can founders. The first student of St. John's School was
all b o1 ) \ rhe  hoir. ordained to the priesthoed on May 3ed, 1926. He

was Rev. Joseph Andel the son of early parish-
ioners. His brother, Rev. John Andel, also a student.
was ordained in 1936 and is currently pastor of
Our Lady of Lourdes Parish. The second student
to be ordained was Rev. Wenceslaus Maruna.
The Maruna family also gave Rev. Francis to St.

John's and the priesthood.
Sister Mary Charitina Bitzan was the first

girl to take vows as a nun. Her sisters, Sr. M. Liguori
and Sr. M. Justine followed her later into this

vocation as members of the Dominican Order.

Since 1927, the Parent Teachers Unit has
served St. John's school and parish. Their purpose
is to maintain a mutual understanding between
parents and teachers, a support of better child
development methods, and provide funds whereby

With the com v of the new church build- good school conditions and equipment are sought
ing. the first two - the original combination and maintained. Their achievements have been many.
structure were remgodele ‘ "CY :UHL‘C‘I use 8\(11151‘4’81})4 Eacl’\ and E’Ver_\' year 1'1'55 recorded some Contribution §
On the third floor. rhe auditerium provided recrea- the result of interest, dedication and sacrifice. St.

tion for the studen:z and a ;7lace for meetings, John's has every reason to be proud of its PTU.

socials and other activities. On October 12, 1927, a double celebration
was held to commemorate the Silver Jubilee of the
establishment of St. John's, and Msgr. Hroch's . . .
pastorate. Bishop Joseph Schrembs offered the
Sacrifice of the Mass in thanksgiving with an over-

flowing number of priests, religious, and parishioners
participating in the liturgy.

Spiritual and corporal works of mercy have
been the work of the St. Vincent de Paul Society
since its beginning on December 19, 1927. Our
Conference is a member of the Diocesan Particular
Council and the national and international society
formed in Paris, France in 1883. Led by Frederich
Ozanam, eight law students at the University of Paris

organized to affirm by their actions the vitality

of their faith in answer to atheistic attacks upon

IH [926, P::‘e Pill? [X elevared‘ Rev. the Catholic Churcl’i. "Sl’\ow us your deeds” was
Francis J. Hroch teo =ie honer of Domestic Prelate the challenge the_v met. Today. it is to be a witness
with the title of Monsianor. This honor he ricHy for Christ. Annua“y. the Society also has conducted
Je:cr‘.‘r_’\{ fur \.\'l"" S ;';:\‘:*1:1\‘-3 .nl\{ lcacﬁeréup St. a c\othes drive here at T‘nanksgiving For tl"te BiSl’\Op'S
John .\Jc;‘onmgc:‘.u Parizh orew as mpld”lj. as almost Campaign to clot}\e the needy In other countries.
any  other mn che oty of  Cleveland. Members receive, sort and pack the clothing given

11
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by people of the parsh. for shipmenr over

C0S
During one such drive, a note placed i a s asking
for a response from the reciptent, brovahe o lerter
of deep gratitude from a resident of a conntry i

(:e[lf!’di EUFOPL‘.

Sometime in the year [928. the Folv Name
Society was organized in our Parish. [t was formed
to increase the reception of the sacraments among
men, promote respect for the Names of God and
Christ, and to help to offset by Catholic-Christian
living the materialistic and immoral influence upon
people. The Holy Name was very active religiously
and socially through the years following. and it was
inspiring to witness some 250 men receiving the
Eucharist as a group each month. The membership

has since decreased but their spirit is being re-

am:i

Communions. and Renewais are now bemg encour-

newed and is vital growing again. Family
aged and members are offering their services in
fund raising and renovating projects in the church

and SCi'\OOl.

On the 18th
of August, 1929, a
warm welcome was
given Msgr. Hroch
he
from his second trip
to Europe. There he
joined other Czechs
from throughout the

world

orate ti\e one ti’\OUS-

wi‘\en returneci

to commem-

andth anniversary of

the death of St.
Wenceslaus, Czech
King and martyr

of Bohemia’s
greatest saints. His feast continues to be observed
annually with liturgical and banquet celebrations, at

which various Czech parishes alternate as host.

At the request of Msgr. Hroch. the Men's
Choir was organized in October, 1931. [t was formed
by Frank A. Matousek in obedience to the Motu
Proprio on Sacred Music of Pope Pius X. This
Choir continued until in 1966 when the redirection of
choirs by Vatican Il had begun to be implemented
here. The present Adult Choir of mixed voices was
conducted for the past ten years (from 1967) by

one

Leonard Vavruska who came from a family of singers.
members of the origmai choir. Mr. Vavruska had
served as organist of St. Wenceslaus Parish on
Broadway for more than 30 years until it was closed
in [966. The Choir's rendition of traditional and
contemporary music, particularly on festive occasions,
has served our Parish well in this period of transition.
One member of the present choir, Mr. John Klima,
has sung as soloist with the adult choirs for a period
of time approaching fifty years. His dedication to this
service in the Church is worthy of commendation.

Dramatics played a prominent role in the
social and literary life of this Parish. At the very
beginning, it was the St. Cecilia’s Dramatic Singing
Society under the direction of the spirited Father
Hroch with the assistance of Miss Antonia Roch.
Later, Father Joseph Kresina directed the youth and
Father Oldrich Mazanec specialized in Bohemian
plays. Our nuns showed their theatrical skills in
coaching student performances. Those who are most
remembered are, Sisters M. Beatrice, Assumpta,
Grace Genevieve (English and Czech), Ann
Gertrude, Therese Marie and M. Norena. Although
increased activities de-emphasized dramatics, the
teaching sisters continued to utilize stage perfor-

mances {:OI' ceiebrations anci student experience.

In 1906, Father Hroch organized the St.
John's Catholic Club to promote wholesome recrea-
tion for the young men of the parish. This group,
too, gave many dramatic presentations in its early
years.

In about 1928, the Nepomucene Players were
organized. Directed by Frank A. Matousek, who
was still employed as organist, choir director and
teacher, this group was most active from 1930 to
1934. Among its dramatizations was | he Seal of
Confession’’, and the musical classic, ‘‘Prodana
Nevesta'’ (The Bartered Bride) by Bedrich Smetana.
The Nepomucene Piayers distinguished themselves,
and the Parish, with a presentation of a musical,

“ZCesi(ycii Miynu” (From The Czech Mills) in
the Little Theatre of Cleveland’s Public Auditorium
on October 9, 1932. This group disbanded in 1934;
however, the Choir, Alumni Association, Young
Ladies Sodality (of the Blessed Virgin), Ladies
Auxiliary, P.T.U., students of our school, and later
Youth Groups continued to give of themselves in
this art form for the entertainment and enrichment

of themselves and their audiences.




Looklng back for a moment into the ediicanon

at St. John's, we find that 1t progressed tor some
years beyond the elementary grades. [n 1923, thirty-
eight grﬂduates OF the parochial school returned to
become the first class in a two-year commercial high
school. This schooling  prepared  studen:s for

careers in business or provided the necessary credits
for those who went on te higher learning. Sccially,
these classes produced an Alumni Association that
renewed the friendships of earlier days and with their

many contributions breadened the scope of parish

life.

In 1937, due to illness (and perhaps farigue)
Msgr. Hroch was unable to continue the active
administration of the parish. This brought the ap-
pointment of Rev. Albert Masat to the pastorate
at St. John's, on July 8th of that year. Msgr. Hroch

stayed on as Pastor Em

Fatl'\er }V{asat
had been ordained
on August 28, 1908
in Toledo, Ohio by
Bishop Koudelka. In
of the
same year he was
assigned to SS. Cyril
and Methodius Par-
ish, Lakewood. Fa-
ther Masat had not
been in the best of
health when he came

September

to this Parish, and therefore, remained only until
October 22, 1941 when illness forced him to resign.
He died on November 25, 1950 while in residence
at St. Charles Parish. Parma, Ohio. He was suc-
ceeded by Rev. Clarence Dik.

The jubilee of the 200th year of the canoniza-
tion of St. John Nepomucene was celebrated in a
very festive yet solemn manner here on May 19, 1939.
The Parish buildings were decked with colors of the
Universal Church, the'United States and Czechoslo-
vakia. In these words, expressed in his homily that
day,Redemptorist Father Oktavec said. 'St. John
Nepomucene is the paragon of all priests today and
days to come. He is ashinning example of the Seal of

Confession. He is a patron of the Church every-
where. "’

=] 3-

A familiar and pleasant sight at most religious
functions through out the years was the appearance
of two uniformed groups which were complements to
these observances. The Knights of St. John, Com-
mandery No. 44 (1903). and the Ladies Auxiliary
No. 267, organized later in 1932, have represented
St. John's (and the Church) before the reviewing
stands of the public. They also traveled to other
cities to participate in drill team competition, disting-
uished themselves, and were always a welcome sup-
port of liturgical celebrations here. Their work cur-
rently includes a prayer hour for peace conducted
with the Knights and Auxiliary groups from other
parishes. This prayer hour has been continued
monthly without interruption since the end of World

War Il in 1945.

In reference to that war, a memorial plague
was dedicated here to those parishioners who had
served in the U.S. Armed Forces. It was erected in
our church in the alcove (behind a side altar) to the
right of the sanctuary, and honored and maintained

there [:Ol' some years thereafter.

A note of mourning now enters this historical
sketch. On October 6th, 1939, Monsignor Francis
J. Hroch, Pastor Emeritus, was called to his eternal
reward after fifty years in the service of the Lord,
thirty-five years of which were spent in the building
and guidance of St. John's Parish. He was born
Septembr 13, 1864 and ordained December 24, 1889.
To understand the feeling of the people then, and

even some now, is to know something of this man

of God.
He had little regard for his physical health

as he gave generously of himself. All his energies
were spent for God and his people. He not only
taught the way of life by his words and instructions,
and brought his God to his people in obedience to his
priestly powers, but humbled himself when he donned
the clothes of a workman to make a much needed
repair on church property, He believed that idleness
is the devil's playground. In dramatics which he
initiated here, or sports, he led the children in the
development of mind and body so necessary to the
support of the soul.

A bronze plagque in his memory is located in the
vestibule of the Church. It was erected by the parish-
ioners in 1940.
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Assigned  to
the pastorate of St.
John's on October
22, 1941, to succeed
Father Albert Masat,
Father Clarence Dik
had been ordained
June 6, 1914 by
Bishop John P. Far-
relly. His first ap-
pointment was to
Our Lady of Lourdes
on June 17, I914.
On October 14, 1926 he was made pastor of St.
Wenceslaus Parish on Broadway at East 37th Street.
St. Wenceslaus was closed, and the buildings razed
to make way for Interstate 77 in 1968. The right of
way of this highway also forced many of the people
in the East 48th and East 49th street area to relocate.
Some moved out of the neighborhood, and St.
John's lost part of its membership.

Father Dik was an excellent photographer. He
was often seen on special occasions snapping pictures
- helping to preserve the memories of parish life for
future generations. His Christmas greeting was given
in the form of a picture of our altar or crib. Some of
the photos appearing in the Golden Jubilee Booklet

were from his collection.

A sl'\arp contrast to Msgr. Hroch in personal-
ity and teacher of the Gospel, Father Dik’s manner
was quiet and unassuming. He was a very frugal man
which trait sometimes put him at odds with those
around him. His savings, however, contributed to the
start of the fund for the building of the new scl‘lool.
The church debt here, at that time, was also cleared
during his pastorate.

There were those who were impressed by this
soft approach, and his converts loved him. During

his pastoratge, additions and improvements were

made to the south side of the church building. The
church was painted before the Golden Jubilee and
the design on the sanctuary wall that he selected was
retained intact for the redecorating in 1977.

Four original paintings (1920) have also been
preserved to this day. Above the side altar on the
left, Christ is depicted with small children. In a
similar location on the right side, He is shown as the

Good Shepherd. On the same side of the church,

and above the side entrance, the artist has illustrated
Peter's lack of faith as Christ walks on the water. The
painting above the entrance on the opposite side is

that of St. Wenceslaus.

With the approaching Golden Jubliee. in
1952, it seems that the spirit here had weakened.
Could it have been that many parishioners who
were students of the forceful and energetic Msgr.
Hroch needed a strong hand rather than the soft
words of Father Dik? In trying to analyze the
atmosphere existing then, it must be considered that
many people of the “'Old School’' had passed on,
and changing times did not fulfill the assumption
that the new generation would approach parish life
in the same way as their parents.

The meeting for the preparation of the Jubilee
brought, as in the beginning of the Parish, disagree-
ments and criticism. But sparks of the pioneering
spirit remained, and once ignited sent the committees
into action. Those who believed that the old hall,
with a capacity of about 300 would be more than
adequate for the celebration, must have been amazed
to see the response of parishioners and former parish-
ioners. [t was necessary to secure the larger
Slovenian National Hall (East 80th) for the occasion

to accommodate more than twice that number.

At the Eucharistic celebration the church rang
with prayerful song with the Choir leading a capacity
congregation in some of the hymns for the occasion.
Many in attendance were introduced to this music by
the choir director and the sisters during their school
days. At that time each class from the fifth to the
eighth grades were trained and sang as individual
choirs.

St. John's was now riding a crest of spirit and
enthusiasm. On May 23, 1954, Father Dik’s forty
years in the priesthood was ackndwledged by his
parishioners with a gathering of frieﬁds that filled the
church and exceeded the banquet facilities here.
Again in Novernber, the people responded in
numbers exceeding hall capacity to give testimonial
of Frank A. Matousek’s forty-five years as organist
and choir director. Five years later, a more modest
tribute was given him on the occasion of fifty years
of dedicated service. Women of the parish prepared
and served these banquets with taste and efficiency
that rivalled the professional caterers of the Golden

Jubilee.




On June 18, 1961. Mr. Matousek passed
on, and in the year following, Rev. Clarence Dik,
his pastor, associate In the liturgy, and friend of
twenty years, went to his reward after a period of
illness - - notes of sadness, beginnings of change,
and renewal. Frank P. Matousek succeeded his
father as choir director for five years before Mr.
Leonard Vavruska arrived; and, Margaret Haller
Riegelmayer conducted the Youth Choir and offered
her talents of organ accompaniment on special
occasions.

Rev. Joseph Step, assistant priest and student
of St. John's, was appointed administrator. In his
short tenure, he began the renewal that many times
was necessary after a presiding pastor’s illness. He
stayed on in this temporary assignment for several
months after which time Rev. Clarence Liederbach
was appointed pastor in [962. Father Step then
became assistant priest at Ascension Parish and
Rev. James Vesely was transferred from Ascension
to assist Father Liederbach. As of this writing Father
Step is pastor of St. Peter’s Parish, Lorain, Ohio

and Father Vesely is pastor of St. Procop’s,
Cleveland.

As we pause and reﬂect on the work of the
assistant and associate priests here, a tribute must be
given to all who served the people of St. John's
and helped them to grow in their faith. The conver-
sions that came through their words and example
were numerous; still, the energy that they spent as
they gave of themselves may never be known in our
time. They assisted their pastors in taking the
Eucharist to the sick, and administered the Last
Rites of the Church to the seriously ill and dying at all
hours of the day and night. Countless hospital
visitations were made, particularly before the assign-
ment of hospital chaplains. Throughout the years
these priests were obedient in service to God, the
Church, and in ministering to the needs of the
parishioners. The success of liturgical or community
celebrations ws due in part to these men working
with their pastor, parish groups, and people for the
enrichment of all who would participate. This limited
history does not record their specific contributions,
and their many efforts are not generally known, but
those who benefited will remember them eternally.

Rev. Clarence Liederbach was ordained to the

priesthood on February 20, 1937. He came to St.

John Nepomucene Church the first time as assistant
on April I, 1937. He was then transferred to Our
Lady of Lourdes parish on July 17, 1940. On June
30, 1941, he was appointed principal and assistant
Chaplain at Ursuline High School in Youngstown.
Ohio. Then he came back to St. John's on
September 18, 1942. Holy Family Parish in Corlert
was his next assignrﬁent on October 4, 1944. On
March 19, 1953 he was appointed to St. Procop’s
Church. Then on April 28, 1955, he became pastor
of St. Adalbert’s Parish in Cleveland. From St.
Adalbert’s, he was appointed pastor of Holy Family
in Corlett, and then in 1962 he assumed the pastorate
of St. John's, where he already had an acquaintance
with many of the parishioners.

On May 19, 1963, the Sacred Heart of
Jesus Altar Society, with the pastor as moderator,
celebrated sixty years of care of the church altars,
sanctuary, and sacristies. This organization of
dedicated women began in the year following the
establishment of the parish and continues to this day
In their celebration they acknowledged also, the
cooperation and support of the Dominican Sisters in
carrying out their concern for properly maintained

liturgical clothing, fixtures, and facilities.

In this year, the parishioners gave support
to the building of the new Adrian (Michigan)
Dominican Motherhouse Infirmary. Care there has
been given to ailing sisters, many of whom were
students of, and served as teacl‘lers at St. Jol’m's.
Some still live on there with fond memories and
certainly prayers for all.

In pre-Vatican Il days, a priest was limited, for
the most part, to offering two Masses on Sunday.
With two priests in residence, and six Masses
scheduled, assistance was sought. The Benedictine
Fathers of St. Andrew’s Abbey (Cleveland) respond-
ed to the request, and for a period of twenty years
thereafter, continued to provide the ministry for these
services. As an ackn_owledgment of their assistance,
a donation was made in the name of the parishioners
of St. John's, to the Benedictine High School Build-
ing Fund.

In 1963, the Second Vatican Council's influence
of liturgical and religious change in the Church was
felt at St. John's. The first dialogue Masses with

lector were offered, and the choir, in obedience to

teaching authority, rendered the ordinary of the Mass
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The location selected for the school was part of
the playground area, hence additional property was
purchased, to the south. for recreational purposes.
Sister Francis Catherine, O.P.. a member of the
faculty, turnecl over the Firsr ;hovelful ol: earth to
break ground. Building, once started. proceeded at a
scheduled pace.

[n addition to the obligations now accepted,
this Parish met its quota of $80.000 for the Diocesan
High SchooMBuilding Fund.

i |
(,orncrirone ror the new s¢

August 2, 1964. The social hail was named for

B[t’SF:\{ JOI‘[H NU{‘L‘[H’{CL‘I\C \:C'.I‘.l.lllﬂ (l;\rcr St.
John). This was the only build

naing l\'IlO\\'Il to be

i s
ool was laid on

given under his patronage untl as-er his canonization
in [977. In 1965. classes began/:n this new place of
learning with a library which was the first in an
elementary school in the Diccese of Cleveland.

In 1966. a P. A. svstem and FM radio were added.




Cardinal Beran of Prague. Ceochoslovakia.
visited Cleveland i 1964 with his cause of freedom
for that subjected country. The people of St. John's
showed their sympathy and support with a monetary
offering as well as theirr pravers for the freedom of

I’l\t_‘ C:L‘Clli. Sl(.‘\'dl(?. dlltl A\v10r.\‘.'ldll.< Of Yl\dl nation.

One of the largest orsanizations affiliated with
St. John's is the St. John's Catholic Club. This
unique group of men has maintained a membership
of parishioners past and present. It was started*by
Msgr. Hroch, and in 1966 celebrated sixty vears of
active fellowship. While being more social in nature,
requirements for membership have included recep-
tion of the sacraments and adherence to Church
teachings. Annually. at Eastertime. the men receive
the Eucharist in a bod_\: and follow their Mass cele-
bration with a social breakfast at the Parish Hall.
This club’s response to prayer services at the time of
sorrow in the family of a member has always been

consoling to those who were grieving.

Father Lieder-
bach left St. John's
in 1966. and on
October 23, 1966,
Rev. Paul Plafcan
succeeded him as
pastor. [ his was

Father Paul’s first

pastorate. Following

his ordination on
May 31, 1947, he
was assigned to St.
Wendelin's  Parish.
From 1952 to 1957
he served at St. Ignatius. from 1957 to 1959 at
Corpus Christi, at Our Lady of Mercy from 1959 to
1960, at St. Procop's from 1960 to 1965. and at Holy
Family from 1965 to 1966.

1967 -- A year of celebration. tribute and

acknowledgment of Catholic Action and service.

January 28th - Diamond Jubilee of the Adrian

Dominican Sisters a time for acknow-
ledgment of their dedicated serviced as
teachers of our children and youth and

as living examples of Christianity.

February 29th - Fortieth anniversary of the P.T. UL
at St John's

CL‘lll\[lC<§

a nme to reflect on the
hours support of the

teachers. students, and pari<l\ facilities for

spent an

n‘\‘lll(JUOH

July [6th Fortieth vear of the lmgmnmg_‘ here
of the St. Vincent de Paul Society. Many
families remember the help which they re-
ceived when they were in need.

September [7th - Thirty-fifth year of the Ladies

Auxiliary No. 267 of the Knights of
St.Jol’ln.

Disciplined as a team to march and stand at

attention.  these ladies and  Knights also
honered their Lord l)y maintaining  vigils

each year in church during Easter Week.

October 22nd - Sixty-fifth vear of the Sacred Heart
of Mary Society No. 10l of the Czech
Catholic Union. Celebrating years of pro-
moting, fraternitv. service and security among

its members.

In October and November. the Girl Scout and
Boy Scout Troops were organized. They
continue to provicle valuable training for
our youth through the years for God and

country.

The work of the Vatican Council, guided by
the Holy Spirit, was beginning to be felt now at
St. John's. Father Plafcan was deeply moved by the
council’s conclusions and the door was literally
opened for change here, in liturgy and community
life and action. The call for greater involvement of
the parishioners was out. Sister Carol Gross, O.P.,
was appointed Religious Coordinator and Adult
Education sessions began on January 9, 1968.

On May 31, 1968. St. John's was chosen for
the Deacon Internship Program, and on July Ist,
Rev. Stephen Walick arrived, the first of four
deacons to serve here. The others were: Rev. Mark
Hollis, Rev. Norman Douglas and Rev. Jeff Jeney.

All Of these men were subsequently ordainecl to the

Priesthood.
Parish Councils were encouraged by the

Vatican Council as necessary lay administration of
parishes. On June 8. 1968, Steering Cmmittee
members were elected to form a council here. An
open meeting was conducted on January 27, 1969




and in March of 1969, four commissions: L: =ras.
EdllCd(lOl\. Fl”(\l\CC‘ :]Hd Plll’llk: RCIGHC‘HS O|: Y:HAQ pﬂ('
ish Council (officially "“parish Congress') were
established. The fo“owmg year the St. Jeoan
NCPO”\UCCHL‘ P;\risl\ COH‘AFQ,\'; was fornlod. E::“C'e\]‘
were: William Bican. Joseph Fortuna Sr.. Joseph
Kocab. Jr.. Frank P. Matousek. Albert Geller.
Joseph Fortuna | Jr., to serve two years; and Robert
Nowak. George Dlouhy, Frank Sroub. Irene
Hrdlicka. Frank Houdek. and Eleanor Sejd. to serve
one year. Many of these people were memb ers
also of the Steering Committee. Serving with these
twelve were Father Walter Hyclak, Associate Pastor.
Sister Pauline, School Principal and one other Sister.
The pastor was ex-officio a member with ne vote.
but with right of veto.

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS
OF
SAINT JOHN NEPOMUCENE PARISH
CONGRESS
Preamble

We as living members of the Mystical Body
of Christ, as encouraged, urged, and requested to
become more expressive of St. John Nepomucene
Parish, do declare ourselves willing to become active
in the mission of Our Lord Jesus Christ,

AWARE —— THAT ‘‘a great many benefits are
to be hoped for from familiar dialogue between
the laity and their pastors: in the laity, a stren-
gthened sense of personal responsibility, a re-
newed enthusiasm, a more ready application of

their talentls to the projects of their pastors,
and that “‘in this way, the whole Church.
strengthened by each one of its members can

more effectively fu‘]fi“ its mission f.or the life of

the world.”’
WE DO HEREBY UNITE to form a Parish

Congress according to the spirit of the
Vatican Council II. recognizing and affirming
our communion with the Vicar of Christ,
Our Holy Father, the Bishop of our diocese.

and his representative, our Pastor.

- to assure the transmission of the Deposit
of Faith

.-to work together in the building up of the
Body of Christ,

necessary for  salvation,

;\:\‘\\ldt’ \fl\x\HHL‘lS C’F communication

werween clergy. laity, the Christians and
e secular community,

~ cngage in continuing apostolic formation

~arish members,

- udy the needs of the Christian and the
woeular community and to work toward
Aiscovering and provi&ing the resources
.~ meet these needs,

e ~rovide greater effectiveness in the man-
asement of the life of the parish,

associatge the clergy and laity more
\"\wel_\' in the saving muission of Churist.

On this. the eighth day of June 1970.

Changes in the liturgy and the manner of its
vror Vatican Il had. as in the Church

and unsettling effect here upon many

S 2 SR
e em e VRS in the vernacular, turning of the altar,
:“ - =\ ~acly the Sign of Peace. These changes
\\::;\‘C\‘l. of course, in an effort to make the
NN ¥ meaningful and make us more aware
l e~} oer worshiping not only as individuals
- 7 — 1 omnmunity. Some saw the Sign of Peace as
:3 s may the attention, during the short span of

e TTOM the Sacrifice on the altar. It seemed

i

g T\ OrE hours were available at other times,
Io ¢ wNnnOn to our Brothers in Christ. Perhaps,
:‘ — r Naence which occurred within the span of
e :\\ < nstory might both serve to make for a bet-
\‘_‘ A <anding of the opposition and, at the same

it it for consideration for revival in some

—.— N
et~

_ .~ : has not already been suggested in the

_; - s for example. which have been started

< ~arishes in this southeast area.

N Seard very often now is the traditional
~_ s suving among Catholics here (and perhaps
S s :;enera”y). Upon meeting outside of the
. “ore or after services, and in other public
ol would say, “‘Pozdrav Pan Buh'’, or
« m the ‘Lord..“ The reply was, “Zaplat
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qaviitg one another’s company, the parting

_which was a return of the same wish.

S

:\.\; we. zPanem Bohem' or “‘Ge \X/'it.h
o~ “wese exchanges were expressed in their
e anguages among the Slovaks, Poles and
:‘\\\v-\r ~ ;\l\d other Catholics. Tl’\e vernacular
‘-:-s ~~ ~actice might take would certainly have to
; e wrch would evoke sincere feelings towar
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Durm: [968. ecumenism was advanced with a
L;"":d”flllk‘ RITL‘ Ll“lr‘_:j,' \‘L‘lt‘l’r»\(k‘\{ l)}.’ F.\Y‘IL‘T .\Jlﬁ'holm‘
[\'1\[1. ’I.Ynl: _‘.\‘zlr xll<(‘ l[l\.lllxlk‘\l l[Tl[‘L‘l'rJHf rr.\dl“olldl
L‘L‘ll,‘l’l"-\NL‘H\' OF rllk‘ K.IH‘_',IL': O}‘ Sr. JL‘I\I\‘; ‘"l(f_‘."{lfrl\
vear (the Knights were origimally the official escort for
f[\L‘ lx)l,\'[\\.‘}‘); Fa\rl\L‘r .JO\‘L‘;‘{\ STL‘P rL‘flerL‘\{ to I.\X\- I\O(T\L‘
parish to observe with parishioners and friends. his
Sll\'t_‘l' Jlll)llc&‘ Of Ordlndrlol\: ﬂl\d St. JC}\H.; was
host to other Czech parishes in the annual celebra-
tion honoring St. Wenceslaus. Bishop lssenmann
celebrated the Mass and remained for the banquet
that Fo”owed.

AH en\pllaiR on }‘onfl\ participation was now
growing with a Mass sung to guitar accompaniment.
On August 11, 1968 the CYO Hi-Club was organ-
ized. and under the guidance of Rev. Walter Hyclak
earned. in [971. the Apostolic Action Award. For-
mer students who were active with this group are
seminarians Joseph Herman and Joseph Fortuna Jr..
who was one of the youngest persons to b e elected
ro serve on our Parish Congress. Father Hyclak was
assigned to our parish in June of 1969. Rev. John
Vrana, whom h succeeded. then began studies in
Ottawa, Ontario. Canada. to prepare for a pro-
fessorship at St. Mary's Seminary. In 1977, Father
Vrana was also assigned by Bishop James Hickey as

his delegate to the Charismatic Renewal Movement.

Reorganization of the Confraternity of
Christian Doctrine here (currently the Parish School
of Religion) was begun in August 1968. It has taken
on the awesome task of religious education for all
public school children. four and five year old child-
ren and adults in the parish. The first Communal
Celebration of Penance was also held in August
[968. Saturday evening Masses began in 1970.

On June 20th our
present school Principal,
Sister Rosemary Asaro.
O.P., succeeded Sister
Pauline. Within the vear
our parish witnessed and
was deeply impressed by
Siister Rosemary's final
sfession of vows as a
Dominican Nun. The in-
tention here is not to over-
look or minimize the life-

10”& dedication of her

predecessors, or other nuns whe were and are com-
nutted to this vecation. bur te note that this decision
came at a time of change i the Dominican Com-
munity with options for service for the individual
member and a lessening of vocations to the sister-
hood. Recognizing the needs of all people in a fast
changing world. the Dominican Sisters realized that
vocations can be fulfilled in many ways from teaching
of youth to working with the elderly. The options
allowed were to have members of their community
serve where they believed themselves to be most
effective.

With greater awareness of the needs of the
elderly. senior citizens of our parish and the sur-
rounding community were given new companionship
in the formation of the Golden Agers. The many
activities and travel they enjoy has certainly afforded

them much Happiness and per}mps. a renewed life.

The kind of relationship that existed in the
past and still exists today among those who are now
the elderly. was seen in the first fifty year reunion
of a St. John graduating class. On July 25. 1971, the
Class of 1921 came together that day to participate
in a concelebrated Mass: and. later reminisce after
the banquet to learn of each other’'s activities
throughout the years. Twenty-five classmates attend-
ed with their husbands. wives or friends - - a total of
forty-six people.

Along with the renewal encouraged by Vatican
Il came the necessity of physical renewal, repairs and
renovations. The school mortgage payments had to

be met while operating costs increased.

The choice of service allowed to the sisters,
and fewer vocations resulted in a shortage of nuns
available to teach in the schools. The lay teachers
who were hired to fill teaching positions commanded
higher salaries. Increased financial burden was not
unique to St. John's and the '‘solutions’’ in many
other parishes meant the closing of their schools.
St. John's remained open with the cooperation of
parents and support from the Social Committee.
This group was organized by Father Liederbach as
““Ways and Means'’ after the building of the new
school. These dedicated men faithfully conducted
weekly socials that provided a sufficient income to
allow Father Plafcan to complete payments on the
school mortgage in 1975. Receipts from the Socials

eventually subsidized ordinary operating expenses of

the Parish.
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have a plulesophy and a soal. These were revised
and srared i rhe 1974 School Handbook as follows

The primary voal of the educational program

at S’ J ‘i\:v .\:v.‘m‘mlu‘cno S\"l\og"l s to \lw.elol‘

the toral chuld Gpiritually, morally. mtellectual

l\,. -.‘ZH\‘":L‘”:\HFA ;L‘\-h]Hj.v J[l\l }‘1\‘.‘1(.\“\') mn an

:\YIHU“I“UL‘TC 4[{".‘.:;\]1“_“ PoSsttive ‘.‘;\1‘1L‘< «\Il\‘l SUC-

COSS "nr 1‘:\\'!‘\ :T'L\]Ak‘llf J\'\'QI'\'{IHL} ro 'nl; H\\{l\'l\l'

H‘\‘l cApy \Ihlll“(“-

[-‘.\i'l\. ‘-"L‘f\.\l Ol)ll‘\'“\'ﬂ":

. To provide a climate of trust. respect and
personal interest in each child so that he
will learn to appreciate his own worth,
because Christian principles are shown
more by actions than by words.

2. To foster in each student a social awareness
of and personal responsibility for both the

school community and the society in which

l‘lc’ l.l\'(“;.

ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE SCHOOL

Sr. ROSEMARY ASARO -~ PRINCIPAL
- Miss BEGIN — GRADE 8

zA [L‘ PrOVIIIC QO POSitive atimoespiere of

' | ;
rln'on:h nwareness ot ocachh chelg

v Aas an
] | | 1! ! ’
mdnvidiial and s need Tor Ssuecess taily
i A
:«“.h‘o\. CONPOTICNCes,
,
. QO Strive for unpartiny sroater apey: e
[ rIve r 1AL ¢oareater ag 1tion

of cultural opportunes wnd ot snecial

ovents,

)l

5 QO continue to Keep paraonts mformed ot t e
\

academic and  secial progress of their

child

The qlmlirj. of education atour school has been r
counized in our graduares artending high scheels.
Some teachers there have exnressed their .dument
of our school program as being effective in vroperly

'

preparing students for advanced learning.

In recent years students also benefited by the
challenge of the Annual Science Fair. This competi-
tive event reveals the talents and stimulates learning
processes of the participants and all students from

rlie Fiftl’l grn&e on mke part in some measure.
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opposed to hiberal wnd contempor-

These attitudes were -\{c\'clopmg in
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n most diocesan parishes (and perhaps
: ) the burden of support rests with
acc'ut one-half of the memberhsip. Those who real-
zed their obligations. here, continued their support.
S‘:"C:?l projects, such as
Sen roof in 1974 and electronic changes in ringing

extensive repalrs to the

or BN T )
-~ -2 bell in 1973 were successful. (The
p.r i sell was retained in the latter im-

~ 2exly contributions were modestly

INcreaseq Ly plea

Commxttee The

g
s from the Congress and Finance

1, ~ /
displacement of those parishioners

on fixed |
! incomes by younger, productive families,
ever, ‘ha~ 5 s
s not shown itself in any substantial

and the Universal Church. Memb ers who would,
“‘make haste slowly’”” spent themselves reining in
the impetuous youth, who were supported by a pastor
and associate pastor convinced of the “‘now’’ of re-
newal, and the rfgllt to proceed with convictions in

faith that payments would be met.

Even with plans for the future undefined pub-
llicly (particularl_\' for the school). involvement in the
larger community proceeded and interfaith services
with other denominations took place. Cooperation
Wltl"\ neig}‘lboring L"dl‘lSth was mcrea;ed Wlth new
Baptismal Rites’ instruction. Confirmation, Com-

munal Penance Services and Annointing of the Sick.
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The option of face-to-face Reconciliation was later
made available here. New groups were organized for
Youth and Adult Renewals and Home Mass pro-
grams were initiated. Sister Mary Ann Schikowski,
O.P., was hired by St. John's, St. Stanislaus and
Immaculate Heart Parishes to direct the Southeast
Service to the Elderly which served the retired and
aged of these parishes. Her work, broadly, showed
concern for the needs of these peopie personaiiy, and
served as liaison to federal, state and local agencies
to obtain aid that is rightfully theirs. In 1977,
Catholic Charities took over the financing of the
Southeast Service to the Elderly.

On M ay 28, 1972, the people of St. John's
commemorated with Father Paul, his Silver Jubilee
in the Priesthood. Preceding the banquet was the
Eucharistic Celebration with a large congregation
participating. T he liturgical program ended with this
tribute, ‘“Well done Father Paul. We appreciate
your dedication. We value your presence and pray
for your success in your years ahead ..."

Turning to the surrounding community Father
Paul and parish organizations took part in the
grand opening of the New Karlin Hall and Club
on May 3, 1973. Masses of Thanksgiving were cele-
brated at St. John’s and at Our Lady of Lourdes.
Located at Fleet Avenue and East 53rd Street,
Karlin was organized in 1936 by members of the
Catholic Workmen. The first stock holders were
parishioners of St. John's with Msgr. Francis Hroth
serving as chaplain. Later some parish organizations
invested in the corporation and with & shortage of
meeting rooms at St. John's, they found it more
convenient to conduct their business there at Karlin

Haii Ti\e pl’OCGSSiOﬂ and paracie proceecieci from our

Church to the Hall on that day with the Governor of
Ohio and the Mayor of Cleveland joining Father
Paul in the dedication and blessing of the new build-
ing. Named after this area called Karlin by the early
settlers here, it had been a social and business
meeting center for Czech organizations and celebra-
tions. The new structure and resurfacing of sur-
rounding land purchased by the stockholders helped
to renew this area of Fleet Avenue. Karlin and the
St. John's area were honored by a visit from the 38th
president of the United States, Gerald Ford in 1976.

In recent years the Karlin Club has become
cosmopolitan with a membership of Czech, Slovak,

.22

Polish and Slovenian heritages and other nationalities
from neighboring communities  and atound
Cleveland. This parallels the membership now of Sy
John's Parish where dedicated- people of Variou;
cultures have come to worship and work together:

and, have made their contributions to this communiiy
for Christ and His Church. At Karlin new refugees
from other countries mingle with third and fourth
generation Americans. Prominent in promoting and
coordinating Czech life and culture is Joseph Kocab,
teacher and assistant administrator at South High
School and advisor on Ethnic Affairs to Cuyal’xoga
Community Coiiege. A former student at St. Joi\n's,
Mr. Kocab was elected to our first Parish Congress.
He is a board member at Karlin and has been a
leader in bringing about dialogue and cooperation
among Czechs of various beliefs.

On September 30, 1973, St. John's was host
to the Fiftieth Annual St. Wenceslaus Cel_ebration,
and the Auxiliary Bishop of Cleveland, Rt. Rev.

William Cosgrove, who offered the Sacrifice of the
Mass.

The active interest in youth taken by Father Hyclak
here and throughout the diocese was noted by the
Chancery. so that on June 27, 1974, Father

“Wally'" was made Assistant Director of the Dio-
cesan CYO. He has continued to maintain this
special interest in the youth, their renewal and
activities which include summer camp programs. Rev.
Arthur Snedeker, newly ordained, succeeded him as”
Associate Pastor.

B

The layman now begins a closer participationk;}
in the Celebration of the Mass and Liturgy. Fourm‘
Ministers of the Eucharist were installed to serve lt‘a;
St. John's in November, 1974. Those so iionord;_(f,
were our school principai, Sister Rosemary, OP-""?

Sister Carol, O.P., Mr. Albert Geller and M‘f
George Dlouhy. When Sister Carol left St. John's ”;g
work in the Diocesan Youth Ministry program, S
Mary Ann Schikowski, O.P. was accePt‘?d into 3

service. Mr. Geller has given many years of

e T

to our parish as an active member of various orget
zations. He was elected first Congress presicie.nt '_,'( ’
appointed parish representative to the '
Pastoral Council. Mr. Dlouhy has been s .
active; a member of the Parish Congress and 88
from his family came a daughter, Sister

Carmelyn, SN.D., who received her e]em_:




cduncanonn school here

Early in 1974 St. John's completed its expan-
won i the East 50th ro Independence Road
The Parish Congress approved the purchase of e

Lo and property on the nertheast corner.
ulding  adjacent  to John  Nepomucene
\oumann Hall was appropriately named ~"Neumann
Annex. It was remodeled to serve a need for
meeting rooms brought about by an increase in

organizations and group activities.

Mid-year 1975 witnessed the celebration of
o Silver Anniversary of religious vows of Sister
12 Houdek, HH.M. A student of St. John's
caee.. Sister Marcella served as principal of the
Mount Pleasant Cathlic Educational Center and is
presently principal at St. Patrick’s in Hubbard Ohio.

St. John's Parish Congress continues its role
of working with the pastor as representatives of the
parishioners to develop our parish within itself and
wisk o the larger community of which we are a part.
\. - . :abeth Clark, Congress president, is the first
woman to be elected to this office. A teacher in the
Parish School of Religion (CCD), Miss Clark has
been active in parish organizations and parish affairs
since her early schooling here. She has recently been
publicly honored for her participation in community
affairs.

Ssptember 1975, Father Plafcan plagued
wita an arthritic condition for many years, was hospit-
alized. Father Paul left St. John's and the Diocese of
Cleveland in October and was assigned to the
Phoenix, Arizona Catholic Diocese - - hopefully the

change of climate will improve his health and allow

]

short interim that followed, Father Snedeker admin-

1St - =.:sh affairs. Since his appointment here,

Father Act, like his predecessor, has worked closely
with the Youth groups. In addition, ke initiated and
?nducted Bible study sessions and brought the

Movement for a Better World’" here, as St. John's

- prepared to greet a new pastor.

- l"‘ December 1975, Rev. William Tezie was
*+7 2t Pastor of St. John's. He had been

Med';- ‘*‘f’”iof St. Francis Xavier Parish in
’ﬂdnil:aé Ohio since July 5, 1974. Father Tezie was
"‘u ed on Ma) [9. 1956. His first appointment
- 8S associate pastor of St. Richard Parish in

ins:

him to continue actively in the priestly ministry. In the-

Neorth Olmsted on June 7. 1956: then as associate
at Sr. Jol\“ tl"lt' Bl\p“<r Pdrh‘l\ mn (Akrk‘l] on Jll”C 8_
[9G1: then as associare at S.S. Cyril and Methodius
Parish in Lakewood on July 7. 1963; and as
associate at St. Mary of the Falls Parnish in Olmsted
Falls on September 30. 1969.

Our present. pastor arrived at a time when
income from our social parties had dropped for
reasons of growing cit_v-wide competition and 1egal
debate in the legx;larure concerning the future of
these fund raising affairs. Because of the denial of
federal aid to Catholic schools. these socials have

become a vital source of income for many parishes.

Father Tezie has since painstakingly coordin-
ated the elements necessary to unite parishioners for
the difficult task of budgeting and increasing the
support from available means. He has patiently
worked with minimal funds to keep the Church and
school progressing in renewal, repair and painting
of the church; and with the approval of the people
at an open Parish Congress meeting, has begun
renovation. to meet current liturgical demands. The
response from the parishioners in the current fund

drive to support his work is encouraging.

With Vatican I, there also came a revival of
the permanent diaconate in the Church. In January
1977. the ministry of acolyte was conferred on Dr.
Joseph W. Skrha, a member of Our Lady of Lourdes
Parish and former parishioner and student of St.
John's. In June 1977, he was ordained a Deacon.
Sine 1972, Dr. Skrha and his family have been
active in renewal programs here. He has practiced
medicine for many years in the southeast section of
Cleveland and after his ordination was assigned to

the ministry for the parishes in this area.

In expressing his gratitude to all who partici-
pated in making these events memorable, Dr. Skrha
singled out the Youth Choir for their inspirational
contribution. These young people have grown in
their prayerful musical expression and have attracted

youth from other communities to their organization.

With further awareness of the needs of the
youth in this southeast area and their potential
service to the Church and Christianity, Mr. Paul
Meler was hired as Youth Minister. Mr. Meler is a
former student of St. John's. a member of the Parish
Congress and was recently graduated from Cleveland
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State University. He is employed in this ministry by
St. John's, St. Stanislaus and [mmaculate Heart

Darishes to work with the youth in these communities.

In this summer of 1977, a further challe .
‘m< lwen given to Fat[‘\er Te:ie in his fqut pﬂstoral
nssignment. Father Art Snedeker has been reas-
«ytned and no successor is scheduled to replace him.
A recent diocesan ruling allows for only one priest to
work among approximately one thousand families.
This ruling is due to a drop in vocations to the

“\’lk‘SthOOCl.

Father Art has been named Chaplain and
Dhrector of the Newman (after John Cardinal
Newman) Campus Ministry at Ashland College in
Ashland, Ohio. He will be an associatge in residence
at St. Mary's Panish in Wooster. Among the colleges
that he will serve are Wooster College; Ohio State
Agricultural Technical Institute at
Wooster; and Akron University Extension of Wayne
General Community College in Orville.

University

The people of St. John's express their grati-
hlde to Father Art and ask for tl’\e guidance of the

Holy Spirit for him as he begins woek .
or,

very important young adult membe f
: '8 o

Now, as Father Te:ie lead
: . s
Catholic Christian COmmuniW s s
J its

look< to t"w peo l d 1
: ! ple and their re .

Pfesen:au‘
Support and .

To this end. more Ministers of the Ey

tions for greater Cooperation

chari I
bemg :ought and the. layman's role is "8(

grow in importance here.

May the Faith of Our Founders co
us and the renewal among our people brit‘
crease in vocations*to the priesthood and
life. More of these dedicated reople are .
provide the leadership to bring about a turn {
world to the Spirit of Christ. May Mary. the M
of God. whom we have enshrined among us contie
to be out intercessor and guide for a perfect Hgf
may the Saints. particularly John Nepomu
John Nepomucene Neumann, also inter
the people of St. John’s as we prepare to
our 75th year and prepare too. to meet the ¢
of the future as Witnesses for Christ.
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Rev. Adrian Klepac
0.S.B.

’

Rev. Adalbert Wolski,
T.0.R.

NAME
Rev. Joseph Andel
Rev. James Maruna
Rev. William Benisek
Rev. Francis Maruna
Rev. Francis Masin
Rev. Adrian Klepac, 0.S.B.

Rev. Joseph Sinkula
Rev. John Andel
Rev. Joseph C. Step

Rev. Roman Galiardi, 0.S.B.

Rev. Adalbert Wolski, T.0.R.
Rev. Ronald Mahnke, 0.S.B.

Rev. Alan Cipra

Rev. Kenneth Melaragno

Rev. Joseph Sinkula

Rev. Ronald Mahnke,

VOCATIONS

Rev. John Andel

Rev. Alan Cipra

0.5.B.

ORDAINED
May 3, 1926
May 29, 1926
June 2, 1928
May 21, 1932
May 21, 1932
May 22, 1932

April 15, 1933
May 1, 1936
March 20, 1943
June 1, 1958

June 7, 1958
May 19, 1962

May 23, 1964
May 27, 1972

SERVED AT ST.JOHN'S
March 25, 1927 - August 7, 1935

October 4, 1944 — March 19, 1953
June 9, 1932 — April 9, 1937

December 12, 1957 - September 13, 1962

Rev. Francis Maruna

Rev. Francis Masin

Rev. Roman Galiardi,
0.S.B.

Rev. Kenneth Melaragno

PRESENT STATUS

Deceased

Deceased

Retired, Arizona

Deceased

Deceased (Army Chaplain WWII)

Chaplain, St. Jos. Hospital
Mitchell, S. Dakota

Deceased

Pastor, Qur Lady of Lourdes

Pastor, St. Peter, Lorain

Pres., Kansas-Newman College,
Wichita, Kansas

To Rome, 1977

Associate Pastor, Assumption
Broadview Heights

Chaplain, Southwest General Hosp-
Middleburg Heights

Associate, St. Margaret Mary,
Wichita, Kansas




VOCATIONS

Bro. James Benisek

Bro. William Vondriska, C.S.C.

Seminarian Joseph Fortuna

NAME
Brother James Benisek
Brother James Talarovic
Brother Frank Malek, S.J.
Brother William Vondriska, C.S.C.

Brother Jude Lesly (Slovinski), O.S.B.

Seminarian Joseph Fortuna
Seminarian Joseph Herman
Rev. Dr. Joseph W. Skrha

TR TR -~

Bro. James Talarovic

Seminarian Joseph Herman

Bro. Frank Malek

Bro. Jude Lesly, O.S.B.

(Slovinski)

Rev. Dr. Joseph W. Skrha
Ordained Permanent Deacon

PRESENT STATUS
Deceased
Headmaster, High School, Bangladesh
Colombiere Center, Clarkston, Michigan
Notre Dame University
Teacher, Benedic¢tine High School
St. Mary’s Seminary
St. Mary’s Seminary
Ministry, Southeast Parishes (local) Physician
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VOCATIONS

/1

\

<y

2

.. g % ¥ :\
Sr. M. Lawrence Cerny Sr. M. Adalbert Cerny Sr. Grace Genevieve Sr. M. Scholastica Sr. Therese Marie Hejhal

Zelezny Zelezny

N e SRR mﬁa SF
Sr. M. Andrew Matousek  Sr. Ann Gertrude Mendlik  Sr. M. Charitina Bitzan Sr. M. Liguori Bitzan Sr. M. Justine Bitzan

g o T

Sr. Frances Catherine  Sr. Louise Marie Stepanek Sr. Frances Eleanor Masin
Chaloupka

i : iyt
Sr. Rose Amata Rapsik Sr. Grace Alexis Pasek Sr. M. Christine Kral Sr. Marie Antoinette Sr. Beatrice Marie Kocour

Nezheda

-30-




VOCATIONS

F
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RS e Umncs

. M. Carmelyn Dlouhy  Sr. Jeanette Dufek, H.M.

=

Sr. Bernadette Theresa Sr. Patricia Schade S
Vozuble

-31-




LAY MINISTERS OF THE EUCHARIST

S- Xcsemary, Asaro, O.P. St. Mary Ann Schikowski. O.P.

\M:. George Dlouhy Mz:r. Albert Geller
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PARISH CONGRESS
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CHOOL OF RELIGION
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YOUTH CHOIR

MASS COMMENTATORS AND READERS
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SOCIA
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ITTEE ASSISTANTS
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ALTAR BOYS

SANCTUARY GUILD
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LEGION OF MARY

GOLDEN AGERS
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GOLDEN
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GOLDEN AGEPRS

ST. JOHN’S CATHOLIC cCLUB
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KNIGHTS OF ST. JOHN COMMANDERY No. 44
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HOLY NAME SOCIETY

LADIES AUXILIARY No. 267 - KNIGHTS OF ST. JOHN
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ST. VINCENT dePAUL SOCIETY

ALTAR AND ROSARY SOCIETY
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CATHOLIC YOUNG ADULTS
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ALTAR AND ROSARY SOCIETY

SACRED HEART OF MARY -SOCIETY No. 101
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GOLD PATPRONS
Dr. Frank J. Andel

Mr.& MI‘S. Franl( J Andel

Rev. John J. Andel
Our Lady of Lourdes Church

Anonymous Friend
Robert R. Bartunel(, M. D.
Lenore Begin

20000

/
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Bican Bros. Funeral Home

641-9128 - 5215 Fleet Avenue

Ceska Sin Karlin Hall & Club
5304 Fleet Avenue

Mrs. Mary Chojnacki, Deceased
Mrs. Emma M. Clark
Mrs. & Mrs. Joseph Clark, Jr.
Marion & Betty Clark |
District Alliance of Czech Catholics
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A. Dloniak
Mrs. Diane Dufalla & George Dufalla, Sr.

The First Federal Savings & Loan Association
of Cleveland

Fortuna Funeral Home

641-0046 - 5316 Fleet Avenue
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GOLD PATRONS

Ricco’s Beauty Salon
6010 Fleet Avenue

Mr. 8 Mrs. Robert Sabatka

St. John Nepomucene Adult Choir
St. John Nepomucene Golden Agers
St. John Nepomucene Holy Name Society
St. John Nepomucene P. T .U, 19271577
St. John Nepomucene Sacred Heart Altar Society
St. John Nepomucene Social Committee

St. John Nepomucene Usher’s Club
St. Stephen Society No. 166 C.C.U.
Mike & Margaret Simonelli

In Memory of John & Mary Skulina & Family
given by Daughters, Cecelia Skulina & Mary Skulina Hall

Dr. & Mrs. James E. Slivka
Bernard J. Smolka - 3726 East 53rd Street
In Memory of Frank J. Soukup
Rev. Joseph C. Step, Lorain, Ohio
Rev. William F. Tezie

Vagabond’s Club - 5106 Fleet Avenue
Most Friendly Place on Fleet Ave. - Frank F. Gentilli, Megr.

Rev. James J. Vesely
George C. & Lillian J. Vlach
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GOLD PATRONS o

Golubski Funeral Home / : r
341-0940 - 6500 Fullerton Avenue

Holan Funeral Home o
3324 Fulton Road - ”T;

Frank & Barbara Houdsl g
House of Plastics, Inc. e
i Immaculate Heart of }\iar)' Church e

Memorial to Mr. & M:rs. John Jira, Founders -
given by Son, Joseph Charles Jira

In Memory of Jerry Milano e S?
from his Sons -

Mosinski Funeral Home, Inc. e
3667 East 65th Street =

In Memory of Mr. & Mrs. L. J. Nowak
from the Family

Fleanore & Alexis Pasek
Dr. & Mrs. V. F. Pekarek

In Memory of Pesano Family

In Memory of Michael & Helen Pfeiffer & Family
donated by Mcrs. Florence Hayc{a

Compliments of W. E. Plechaty Co.
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Production Experts Inc.
4259 East 49th Street
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( SILVER PATRONS
Ye—
BEBEDICTINE HIGH SCHOOL
St. Andrew’s Abbey
MEMBERS OF THE BICYCLE CLUB
JULIA BOGDAS

BROGLIO RESTAURANT, INC.
5568 Brecksville Road

CELLEGIN INTERIORS
13906 Euclid Avenue

JOHN E. CHOJNACKI
CZECH CATHOLIC UNION

Fraternal Greetings

CUSTOM TRIM PRODUCTS, INC.
Originators of Vinyl Moldings for cars

DAVE, MARCIA,
MICHAEL & DONALD DOUTT

MR. & MRS. LEO EPPELE

FLEET BIKE SHOP
5002 Fleet Ave., Alexander J. Zaleski

FUN-N-GAMES ASSOCIATION
Edward J. DeBartolo Corporation

REV. ROMAN S. GALIARDI, O.S.B.
Kansas Newman Co“ege

FRANCIS J. GALLAGHER, SR.
FRANCIS J. GALLAGHER, JR.
MR. & MRS. RAY M. GLINKA

HENNINGER'S, INC.
2501 Superior Avenue

DOROTHY J. HUDSON

JOHN A. JOSEPH
Chieftain Trucking Company, Inc.

ROSE KAMINSKY

BRONIS J.
& DOROTHY S. KLEMENTOWICZ
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SILVER PATRONS

A~

MR. & MRS. PAUL KLEPATZKI
JACK J. KLINGBEIL

from Kiefer’s Restaurant

REV. MSGR. OLDRICH J. KORAB
927293 Benwood Circle, No. Olmsted,Ohio

LAPKA DELICATESSEN
5425 Fleet Ave. - Congratulations!

LIHANI-NEMECEK TRAVEL, INC.
5923 Broadview Rd. - Cleveland, Ohio

J. & M. MacDOWELL
Forest City Cafe - 3640 Independence Rd.

MAGALEN FURNITURE, INC.
5203 Fleet Ave. - Keep us in mind too!

MR. & MRS. FRANK P. MATOUSEK

STANLEY A. McKAY & ASSOCIATES
Marge McKay La Ganke

RICHARD & PAT MESROBIAN & FAMILY

IN MEMORY OF MRS. IRENE MORABITH
from S. B. Morabito Trucking Company, Inc.

MAYOR & MRS. EDMUND NOWAK
Newburgh Heights Village

OBERLIN FARMS DAIRYMENS

MAYOR RALPH J. PERK
Congratulations & Best Wishes

PETRAK BAKERY CO.
3977 East 42nd Street

PROFESSIONAL SCHOOL PICTURES
Beverly J. Marcinek

RANEY TIRE, INC.
3560 East 93rd Street, Cleveland, Ohio

A.B.ROOT COMPANY
Medina, Ohio

RUDY’'S HARDWARE & SUPPLY
East 71st & Harvard
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SILVER PATRONS

Priests & Parishioners of
SACRED HEART OF JESUS CHURCH

SACRED HEART OF MARY SOCIETY
No. 101 of C.C.U.

ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE
Ladies Aux. No. 267 Knights of St. John

=/
=
=
O)l
=
ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE SCHOOL 02
God Bless our Parish. Grades -1-2-3-4-5-6 -7-8-
ST. JOSEPH SOCIETY No. 156 C.C.U.
ST. THERESA LITTLE FLOWER OF JESUS
Catholic Workmen No. 154
ST. WENCESLAUS CHURCH
Rev. Msgr. Joseph C. Heruday, Ph.D.
In Memory of PAUL J. SHARWARK & SON JOSEPH
SISTERS FLORAL
=

given by Mae & Son Lawrence Sharwark
5211 Fleet Avenue

DR. & MRS. JOSEPH W. SKRHA
JOHN & MARY SLAVICK

RALPH & HELEN SMOLA

ANNA SOUKUP

LIBBIE SOUKUP

JAMES & SOPHIE VESTFAL SOULEK

SOUTH EAST CHEVROLET
8815 Broadway

FRANK & HELEN SROUB

THIRD FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN.
Ben S. Stefanski, Precident

UNION SAVINGS ASSOCIATION
Milan G. Busta, President

REV. GEORGEL. VITUW
Holy Family Bohemian Parish

REV.JOHN J. VRANA
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BENEFACTORS

MR & MRS. GEORGE ALTMAN

AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY No. 627 Newburgh Heights
MR & MRS. GEORGE ANTOLIK

ARNOLD CHEMICAL CO., INC.

CLARENCE & HELEN BICAN

FRANCES MANAK BILY

REV. WILLIAM J. BENISEK, SCOTTSDALE, ARIZ.
BOHEMIAN RADIO CLUB — HOST JOSEPH HEZOUCKY
BOYSCOUTS OF AMERICA TROOP No. 743

MARGARET & FRANCES BURKHARDT

MR. & MRS. MILAN G. BUSTA

CATHOLIC ENVELOPE SERVICE, INC.

ALBINA R. CERMAK-CONGRATULATIONS!

REV. ALAN J. CIPRA, Chaplain | Southwest General Hospital
MRS. LAWRENCE J. CIPRA

CLEVELAND FEDERATED SOC. OF CZECH CATHOLIC UNION
MR . & MRS. GEORGE CMOLIK

MR. & MRS. GEORGE J. DLOUHY

GEORGE DOBRANSKY & FAMILY

PAT & KATHY DOOLEY

MRS. CECILIA DOSSA

MR. & MRS. RICHARD DOUBEK 4520 Gamma Ave.

REV. NORM DOUGLAS

MILDRED & JOSEPH DRASNY, SR.

ELSIE A. DVORAK

STATE AUDITOR THOMAS E. FERGUSON.

ELSIE M. FILOUS

A FRIEND

GESTETNER CORPORATION

MR. & MRS. ALBERT GESTL 4549 W. I46th St.
DANIEL GOLKOWSKI FAMILY

SISTER MARY LOUISE HEAD, 0.P.

JOHN W. HEJNA

MR. & MRS. JAMES HLINOVSKY

J.R. HOLCOMB EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS

ROSE & FRANCES HOLECEK

HOLY FAMILY COURT 1577 C.0.F.

FRANK J. HOUDEK, COUNCILMAN WARD 2 PARMA
FRANK & IRENE HRDLICKA

STANLEY F. HRONEK

REV. MSGR. MICHAEL B. IVANKOD

TROY LEE JAMES-OHIO HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
JANET'S BEAUTY SHOPPE

JASINS ORCHESTRA

FATHER JEFFREY JENEY

REV. HENRY JEZESKI-TRANSFIGURATION CHURCH
MRS. JOSEPH W. JIRA

JOHNNIES FLORAL SHOPPE

LILLIAN KAITMAN

MR. & MRS. STEPHEN P. KALL

JOSEPH & DOROTHY KLIMA

JOHN & HELEN VESTFAL KLINE

MR. & MRS. CARL L. KNIGHT

MR. & MRS. THOMAS KONKOLY

JUDGE BLANCHE KRUPANSKY 8th DIST CT. OF APPEALS
RICHARD & MARY KRYSIAK

MR. & MRS. JOSEPH KUKEC

MRS. JOSEPHINE LANG

)
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BENEFACTORS :

@

%
SISTER MARY ELLEN LECIEJEWSKI JUDGE AUGUST PRYATEL, COURT OF APPEALS 23
ALBERT & MARY LISY ALAN G. PSOTA, D.D.S. ?E
J. LOPEZ M.D. ESTELLE PUPKIEWICZ ‘
JOSEPH C. MANAK MR. & MRS. KENNETH RODA & SON, KEN g
MAX, GEORGE, FRANK, P.R.C.U.No. 35-3905 E. 57th St.  MARY RODY ) 53
MR. & MRS. MARK MAZER MRS. JUSTINE ROTHENBURGER * §§
JUDGE ANN McMANAMON PHILIP & LOUISE ROTHENBURGER 33

JUDGE GEORGE J. McMONAGLE

MRS. GEORGE MELENA

REV. FELIX MIKULA, 1007 SUPERIOR AVE.
MARGARET M. MILLER

REV. JAMES MOSOVSKY-CONGRATULATIONS!
OREL & JEAN NAU

MR. & MRS. EDWARD NAWROCKI
GEORGE A. & MARY LOU NELSON
NEWBURGH HEIGHTS FIREBELLS

MR. & MRS. FRANK G. NOVAK

MR. & MRS. LEO J. NOWAK

MR. & MRS. ROBERT J. NOWAK & FAMILY
COUNCILMAN & MRS. JOSEPH PALKO
MR. & MRS. LOUIS PAMPANINI

DARYL & MARY ANN PASEK

MRS. MAE PECL

BEN & LYNNE PETERS

MR. & MRS. GEORGE F. PLACEK

REV. PAUL J. PLAFCAN

HELEN PODBIELSKI

MR. & MRS. TERRY L. "POLTOREK & FAMILY
C. PORBE , M.D. 5832 BROADWAY

REV. MICHAEL M. ROZTAS, CHAPLAIN ST. ALEXIS HOSPITAL &
ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE C.Y.0. HI CLUB
ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE CHRISTIAN YOUNG ADULTSCLUB &
ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE CRAFT CLUB &
ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE PARISH CONGRESS g
ST. JOHN NEPOMUCENE SOC. No. 2219 Cath. Ord. of Foresters
WILLIAM H. SADLIER, INC.

MRS. HENRY C. SAZIMA

FRANKLIN J. SIMECEK, M.D.

DR. & MRS. FRANK J. SINDELAR

MARION, GEORGE & SYLVIA SKALA

JOHN & NICHOLINE G. SLEMPA

ROSE & GARY SLIMAK

THE TONY SMETANA FAMILY

V. SOREJS - “JATERNICE” A “BURSTY"3935 E. 131st. ST.

BILL & VI SOUKUP

JUDGE FRANCIS J. TALTY-PROBATE COURT

MR. & MRS. WILLIAM THAILING

REV. W. A. UHLIR

AUGUST J. VANA, M.D. 11720 LIBBY RD. MAPLE HEIGHTS, OHIO
ELSIE M. & DONALD J. VANA

MRS. FRANK J. VEVERKA

ARTHUR & FLORENCE ZYGMUNT

>
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Mr. & Mrs. Mathew Antolik
Agnes & Mathew Baburek

Jack Baranski Family

George Baumrucker & Zeleznik, Sr.
Walter & Rose Bebsz

James & Agnes Becka *

Veronica Bella

Anthony Bem - 4302 Gamma Ave.
James & Anna Benes & Jacob Konzal
William & Mary A. Bican

John F. Bogdas

Bowser & Russo Families

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Calta & Family*
Frank & Julia Cap

Yaro B Cerny

Frank Cervenka 11-29-41

Joseph E. Chizek Family

Ciha Family - Joseph C. Malek
James Cinadr

Anton, Joseph & Mary Cisar
Joseph T. Clark

Mr. & Mrs. Louis Cmolik*

Cvrcek & Kvasnicka Families
James Dacek Family*

Albert & Barbara Divoky*

John & Helen Diouhy

Mr. & Mrs. John Dobransky

John & Julia Domanick

Steve Dossa

Joseph Drnek

Jerry & Matilda Fisar

Robert J. Gage

Sister Ignatius Gavin C.S.A.
Walter S. Gawress 3581 E. 46th St.
Frank & Rose Geller

Frank & Bertha Golembiewski

MEMORIALS

* _ Charter Members

Michael S. Grabowski
Mrs. Stella Wisniewski Grodeck
Ernest Hebebrand - 9-11-73
Raymond Heitzenrater

Joseph & Anna Hejl, Sr. & Family*
Joseph & Stella Hessoun

Mr. & Mrs. Vincent Hlinovsky*
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph C. Holan*
Albert & Anna Homolka

Frank & Anna Homolka*
Joseph & James Homolka

Mr. & Mrs. Matej Hora

Josef & Barbora Houdek*
Frank & Agnes Hrdlicka

Frank Hrouda Family

Mr. & Mrs. George Hudec*

Mr. & Mrs. John Jira, Sr.*

Frank & Stella Jirousek
Anthony & Thomas Jurkowski
John & Marie Kara Family

Alice Klima

Frank & Anna Klima

James Klouda & Joseph Vavra
Peter Knize Family *

Charles & Mary Koberna

Charles & Rose Kocour & Family * E. 54th St.

Adolph & Rose Kovar*

Mr. & Mrs. John Kral

Mr. & Mrs. James Krejci*

& Mr. & Mrs. Cyril Vyhnalek
Stanley J. Krejci

Joseph F. Krivacek*

Rose & James Kwiatkowski

Ladies Auxiliary No. 267 K.S.J. Dec’d Mem.

Raymond & Sallie Lang
In Loving Memory of Edward E. Lapka
Frank S. Legan 2-12-64
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MEMORIALS

Edward Z. Lewandowski

Mr. & Mrs. James Lipa

Louis, Anna & Rudolph Lisy
Mack & Senft Families

James & Sylvia Malafa

John Malafa

Joseph & Anna Malafa
Joseph, Sophie & Frank Malafa
Frank & Mary Manak

James & Hermina Maresh
Frank & Anna Maruna & Family
Rev. Francis A. Masin

Frank A. & Matilda Matousek
Charles Mazanec

Edward & Josephine Miller
Morrish & Udovic Families
Martha A. Nelson

In Memory of Vaclav & Anna Novak*
Harry & James O’Connell
Anton Pasek & Family

Frank & Antonia Paweleski
James C. Pekar & Son

Thomas & Anna Pekar

Frank S. & Rose Pekarek

Louis & Bertha Podhajsky

Mrs. Sylvia B. Pokorny

Polak Family

Mr. & Mrs. Vaclav Polak
Edward & Barbara Posavad
Thomas Postolka

John F. Prospal, Sr. - John F. Prospal, Jr.

Michael & Anna Prospal*
Vaclav & Anastasia Prucha
Walter Rakoczy Family

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Rapsik R.I.P.
Frank Rezabek *

Arthur & Paul Rothenburger

Mr. & Mrs. Ig. Rowinski

St. John's Catholic Club - Dec’d Members
St. Vincent de Paul Society - Dec’d Members
Dr. Henry C. Sazima

Marcel Schultz

John Setele Family

Mr. & Mrs. Albert Shamrock, Sr.
Edward J. & Albina Simec
Joseph & Marie Skala*

Charles A. Slivka

Charles & Mary Smithco
Thaddeus “Ted " Snarbach

The Sochor Family

James & Mary Soukup

Joseph & Mary Soulek*

Frank & Mary Spevacek & Son, Frank
Mrs. Rose Srnka

Mr. Raymond J. Steigerwald

Mr. & Mrs. Charles E. Step
James C. Stepanek

Josefa Stepanek*

Vaclav & Marie Stepanek*

Frank J. Stepka

MR. & Mrs. Charles Stransky, Sr.
Thomas & Josephine Suk
Vaclav & Marie Toncar

Valic & Samkow Families

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph C. Vanek
Frank & Katie Vestfal*

Frank & Catherine Vik

Dr. Jerome Vyhnal

John & Antonina (100 yrs. old) Wisniewski
Maryanna Wisniewski

James Zeleznik, Sr. & Joseph

& Josephine Vyhnal

* . Charter Members




PATRONS

Jim & Dorothy Alba

M. & Mrs. James Baburek
Alan & Tina Barberic

Mzrs. S. Bartos

Mr. & Mrs. H. Bartoszewicz
Mrs. Margaret Batzel

Jeane C. Baus

Mrs. Marie Beatty

Miss Donna Bican

Mr. & Mrs. Edward Bican
George A. Bican

Miss Mary T. Bican

Mollie Bican

Miss Susan Marie Bican

Mr. & Mrs. William R. Bican
Mr. & Mrs. James Blaha
Mrs. John Bogdas

Mr. & Mrs. Frank Bolek

Mr. & Mrs. David Borovicka
Ephraim Bowser

Mary Brdicka

Chris & Emmaline Brenner
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A. Bukowski
David & Theresa Burdelak
Mr. & Mrs. Carl Butwina
Cecelia Butwina

Dale F. Butwina

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Butwina
Mrs. Irene Calta

Mrs. S. Catana

Mr. & Mrs. David A. Cerny
Mr. & Mrs. Edward F. Cerny
Mr. & Mrs. Lenny Baker Cerny
Mr. & Mrs. Louis Luke Cerny
Mrs. Yaro B. Cerny

Mr. & Mrs. Yaro B. Cerny, Jr.
Mrs. Anna Cervenka

Klub Ceska Vlast

Mrs. Mary Cinadr

Mrs. Anna Cisar

George & Beverly Cisar
George & Theresa Cisar
Louis & Sandy Cisar

James & Joan Clark

Cleveland Central Catholic Faculty & Student
The Cmolik Children

Judge John V. Corrigan

Leonard Danilowicz

Mzrs. Jean Davis

Mr. & Mrs. Chester J. Deran
Edward & Rita Derbin

Mary Ann Detrick

Sherman & Terri & Jason Dillinger
Mr. & Mrs. George F. Dlouhy
Mr. & Mrs. Gary Dobransky

Mr. & Mrs. Ron Dobransky

Mary M. Dooley

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph J. Dolesh
Vincent & Lillian Domanick

Helen Donovan

James J. & Rosemary Doyle

Mr. & Mrs. John Duchnowski & Family
Mrs. Clara Duplaga

Edward J. & Anna Marie Dvorak
Elizabeth Eperjesi

Mrs. Josephine Fargo

M:. Michael Fargo

Joseph & Stefania Felong

Wanda Ferjutz

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Filicko

Joe Funari

Mr. & Mrs. Nick Funari
Christopher & Josephine Gage
Mr. & Mrs. William Gale

Judge Patrick F. Gallagher, Common Pleas Court
Albert & Lenore Geller

Daniel & Dorothy Geller
Gregory A. Geller

James C. Geller

Joseph & Emily Geller

Chris Grabowski

Helen C. Grabowski & Children
Michael Grabowski

Don & Anita Geller Griffin

Mr. & Mrs. Walter Grodzik
Lillian Gross




, PATRONS
% Mr. & Mrs. James F. Haberek Mr. & Mrs. Edward Keslor
3 Fred & Jessie Hann Carol J. Klima
;’ Mr. & Mrs. Cletus Harp Mr. & Mrs. Frank J. Klima, Olmsted Falls
Jeff Hartlieb John E. Klima
;3% Mr. & Mrs. Fred Havlice Knights of St. John, Comm. No. 44 .
Dennis Hayzaik Pres. Knights of St. John, Comm. No. 44 ;
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Hayzaik Antoinette Kocab * l
Mrs. Lillian Hebebrand Joseph A. Kocab A
M:. & Mrs. Richard Hejl & Family Joseph F. Kocab
Anna B. Hejna Betty & Mary Lou Kocour
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Hercik Mcrs. Frank J. Kocour
Jane Herman Lillian & Ralph S. Kocour
Larry Herman & Family Mr. & Mrs. Anthony Kolojay
Lil & Fritz Hertvik Mr. & Mrs. Frank Konczal
Heselton Family, Glen St. Mary, Fla. Anna & Frank Konyvka
Joseph & Lucille Hezoucky Mrs. Josephine Konzal
Mrs. Catherine Hildebrandt Mr. & Mrs. Carl G. Kostal & Family
Dennis Hirsch Family Mr. & Mrs. David Koston
Mr. & Mrs. George Hoffman Mr. & Mrs. Jogep}\ Kotapish
Holy Name Society, St. Charles, Parma Mrs. Agnes Koterba
Anna Homolka Rose Kotesovec
Mr. & Mrs. Frank J. Houdek & Family Mr. & Mrs. Jerome Kotlarsic & Family
Dan & Chris Hrdlicka John Kotlarsic
Mr. & Mrs. George Hrdlicka Mr. & Mrs. John Kotlarsic
Rosemarie Hrdlicka Lisa Kotlarsic
Mrs. Andrew Hudak Charles Kotrba
Sylvia Janca Stanley Krakowski
Deborah L. Jastrzebski Eleanor Krejci
Mrs. Mary Clark Jones Mrs. Anna Krivacek
Bill & Marcella Jonke Raymond Krivacek
Harriet Judice - Grade I Teacher Gayle A. Kuleck
Irene Jurkowski M:. Henry W. Kulesza
Jerry & Joyce Jurkowski Mr. & Mrs. Stanley Kunicki
Richard & Carol Jurkowski Mr. & Mrs. William Kuralek & Family
Mzr. & Mrs. Leo P. Kaczmarek Lillian C. Kusa
Ronald L. Kaczmarek Family Anna Kuzda
Mr. Charles A. Kahoun Mr. & Mrs. Stan Kwarciany
Mzr. & Mrs. Charles J. Kahoun Mrs. Barbara Lamont
Mr. & Mrs. Frank Kaiser Mr. & Mrs. Louis E. Lanzola
Les & Evelyn Kapela Michael Lanzola
Lottie Karpinski Delores A. Lapka
Mildred J. Karpinski Douglas R. Lapka
Otto & Lucille Kazimour Dan Leciejewski *Charter Member
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PATRONS

Mr. & Mrs. Frank E. Leciejewski
[rene Leciejewski

Jeanne Legan & Karen

George & Rose Lehman

Mr. & Mrs. Jan Lesniewski

Mrs. John Lewandowski

Joseph Lewandowski

Lottie Lewandowski

Ralph Locher, Justice Ohio Supreme Court
The Lukas Family

Mr. & Mrs. Laddie Mach

Stan & Jean Macl(

Richard J. & Kathleen Clark Mackessy
Victoria Mahnke

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Mahoney
Frank Makovicka

Anna & Marie Malafa

Stanley G. & Marie Malafa

M. & Mrs. Joseph Mally

Mr. & Mrs. James Mandik

Alan & Mary Lou Margocs

Joseph J. & Josephine Maruna

Rose Maruna ‘
~ Mary Terese, Paul & Frank Matousek
Mzr. & Mrs. Richard Maur

Mary Mazanec

Paul F. McParland

Andrew Meler

Paul Meler

Clement & Leona Mendlik

Ben & Wanda Michalski

~ Mr. & Mirs. Myron Mierzejewski
Miller Family - Newbury Park, Calif.
M:r. & Mrs. Richard Milota

Mr. & Mrs. Edward Mocadlo
Madeline Muser

Mzr. & Mrs. Elmer Nedved

Larry & Evelyn Nemecek

Mr. & Mrs. James Noval

Mrs. Eleanore Nowak

Miss Frances Nowak

Mary Nowak

Ray & Ethel Nowak

Mrs. Marie Nowakowski

M:. & Mrs. Lester T. O 'Brien
Cora O'Connell

Mr. & Mrs. Danny O'Connrell

Mr. & Mrs. G. A. Odvody

John Olwert

Mr. & Mrs. Steve E. Onder

Mr. & Mrs. Frank Packendorf
Mrs. Elmer Pansky

Raymond & Julia Patterson

Mrs. Mary Pekar, Dallas, Tex.

Mr. & Mrs. Paul J. Phillips

V. J. Picha, M.D.

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Piskac

Mr. & Mrs. Walter C. Piszczor, Sr.
Miss Lillian Podojil

Albert & Theresa Pokorny

Mr. & Mrs. Franklin A. Polk
Anna J. Postolka

Dr. Frank P. Potylicki

Mzrs. Christine Prospal

Beatrice, Judy & Diane Milanko Prucha
Frank & Mary Prucha

James & Lillian Savastano Prucha
Wilber_t & Helen Chanda Prucha
Stephanic Prusinski

M. & Mrs. Clarence Ptacek

Julius & Norma Koberna Rasoletti
Mzrs. Antoinette Rez_abe](

M_r. & Mrs. Henry Riegelmayer Family
Mr. & Mrs. Richard F. Roark 4
Donna Rotl‘lenberger

Timothy M. Rothenburger

Mr. & Mors. Phillip Russo

Stephen Ryglewicz

S. & B. Food Market - 4401 Harvard Ave.
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Sadowski

St. John Nepomucene Class of 1931
Mrs. Sophia Schade

Mrs. Anna Schambacker

Mr. & Mrs. John Schram

Rick Schram

Mr. & Mrs. Henry Schwanke




PATRONS

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Sejd
Regina Sellers

Mr. & Mrs. Allan Selva

Bob Seneff Family

Mr. & Mrs. Dan Sergent

Da nny Sergent

Mrs. Janice Sergent

Sandy Sergent

Mr. Michael Shamrock

Fritz Sienkiewicz

M:r. & Mrs. Richard Simon, Sr.
Julia R. Sindelar

Sisters at St. John Nepomucene
Helen Rose Skrha

Joseph & Mary Skrha

Mary Ann Skrha

Mr. & Mrs. George Smith

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Smolinski
Mr. & Mrs. Eugene Sobin

Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Soinski & Son
Mrs. Jean Sokolowski

The Sonshine Company
Southeast Service to the Elderly
Chris Stack

Kevin Stack

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Stack

Mrs. Mary Stayanchie

Mr. & M:s. Dean Raymond Stelgerwald
Mrs. Raymon& Stelgerwald
Mr. & Mrs. Anton Stepanik
Mr. & Mrs. Frank R. Stepka
Linda L. Stepka

Josephine Stepka

Ronald R. Stepka

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Stransky, Sr.

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Stransky, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Stransky

John & Margaret Suk

Frank Svoboda

Mr. & Mrs. Bruno Swanek
Edward & Leonarda Sykora

Larry J. & Delphine M. Sykora -
Lawrence A. & Anna M. Sykora
Mr. & Mrs. Chester Seweda

George J. Tesar, Jr.

Josephine Tesar

The Brennan-Cosma Band
James & Lillian Toman

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Toncar
Chester & Adeline Trzaska
Irene E. Tuma

Julia Tycast

Julia & Edward Uhlik

Mr. & Mrs. Alfred Uridel

Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Vajda
Anna Vales

Elaine & Jerry Vanek

Lillian & Joseph Vanek

Eleanore Vavra

Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Vavruska
Helen Vild

Barbara Vlasek

Brother William Vondriska, CS.C.
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Vondriska, Jr.
Mrs. Mary R. Votava, Dallas, Tex.
Mr. & Mrs. Henry Vyhnalek
Mr. & Mrs. J. Walkowiak

Miss Anne M. Weiss

Mrs. Emily Weiss

Miss Marcella Weiss

Miss Margaret L. Weiss
Theadora Wisniewski

Mrs. Angela Wolf & Son
George & Bernice Wolf

“Little’” Joe Yoyart

Mrs. Joseph Zadrazil

Bernard A. & Mildred Zelenskas
Bernard J. & Phyllis Zelenskas
Carl & Char Zelenskas

Mrs. James Zeleznik

Mr. & Mrs. James Zeleznik, Jr.
Zemek Family

Arnia & Anna Lou Cisar Zielinski
Mr. & Mrs. Wm. Zsednay

Miss Rose Marie Zurek

Mrs. Sophie Z_urek

Mr. Ted Zurek
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PATRONS

RELIGIOUS

. Agnes Carmel, O.P.

. Agnes Marie, O.P.

. M. Benigna Farkas, O.P.
Donald Mary, O.P.

Francis Catherine Chaloupka, O.P.
Francis Eleanor Masin, O.P.
Georgianne Novak, O.P.
Grace Francis, O.P.

Helen Ann Novak, O.P.
Loretta Grace O.P.

Louise Marie Stepanek, O.P.
Marguerite Michael, O.P.
Mary Agnes, O.P.

Mary Paula, C.S.J.

Patricia Schade, O.P.

Mary Reginald, O.P.

Rose Amata Rapsik. O.P.

St. John Nepomucene Holy Name Society Contributors

M

r. & MI'S. James Bauman

Dale Butwina

M

r. & Mrs. Joseph Fortuna

Josepl'\ J. Fortuna
John J. Fortuna

M
M
M
M
M
M

r. & Mrs. George Harpster
r. & Mrs. John Kara

r. & Mrs. Stanley Lapinski
r. & Mrs. Thomas Richards
r. & Mrs. William Soukup
r. & Mrs. Frank Suchanek

James Trzaska

T P B Ry
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St. John Nepomucene

ST. JOHN was born, A.D. 1330 of poor parents,
at Nepomuk in Bohemia. In gratitude they consecrated
him to God; and his holy life as a priest led to his
appointment as chaplain to the court of the Emperor
Wencelaus, where he converted many by his preaching
and example. Among those who sought his advice was
the empress, who suffered much from her husband'’s
unfounded jealousy. St. John taught her to bear her
crgss with joy, but her piety only incensed the emperor,
and he tried to extort her confessions from the saint. He
threw John into a dungeon, but gained nothing; then,
inviting him to his palace, he promised him riches if he
would yield, and threatened death if he refused. The
Saint was silent. He was racked and burnt with torches;
but no words, save Jesus and Mary, fell from his lips. At
last free, he spent his time in preaching and preparing
for the death he knew to be at hand. On Ascension Eve,

May 16, Wenceslaus, after a final and fruitless attempt
to move his constancy, ordered him to be cast into the
river, and that night the martyr’s hands and feet were
bound, and he was thrown from the bridge of Prague.
As he died, a heavenly light shining on the water dis-
closed the body, which was buried with the honors due
to a Saint. A few years later, Wenceslaus was deposed
by his own subjects, and died a niserable death. In 1618
the Calvinist and Hussite soldiers of the Protestant Elec-
tor Fredrick tried repeatedly to demolish the shrine of
St. John at Prague. Each attempt was miraculously
frustrated. In 1620 the imperial troops recovered the
town by a victory which was ascribed to the Saint’s
intercession. When his shrine was opened, three hund-
red and thirty years after his death, the flesh had dis-
appeared, and one member alone remained incorrupt,
the tongue, thus still, in silence, giving Glory to God.

LIVES OF THE SAINTS, Benziger Bros., Inc.

St. John Nepomucene Neuman

The third child of Phillip and Agnes Neumann (the
former Agnes Lepsi) was born March 28, 1811 in the
illage of Prachatice, Bohemia. He was named for a
patron saint of his homeland, John Nepomucene. From
his mother he acquired the spirit of piety and through
her encouragement entered the Seminary at Budweis.
After two years he transfered to the Archdiocese at the
University o Prague, Bohemia where he comleted his
studies. During his seminary years, he yearned to be a
foreign missionary in America. He left his native land
and was ordained in June, 1836 by Bishop John Dubois
in New York. He spent four years in Buffalo and the sur-
rounding area building churches and establishing
schools.

In 1840 he joined the Redemptorists, and later, for
a time of two years served as superior of the U.S.
Congregation. In 1852 he was consecrated fourth
Bishop of Philadelphia. He was a pioneer promoter of
the Parochial School System in America. To quote
Pope Pius XII, “It was principally through the prodigious
efforts of Bishop Neumann that a Catholic School
System came into being and that parochial schools
began to rise across the land. "’

Through his efforts the Forty Hours Devotion
was introduced in the Philadelphia Diocese. He founded
the first church in America for Italian-speaking people.
He also founded the Glen Riddle group of the Sisters of
the Third Order of St. Francis, and saved from dissolu-
tion the Oblate Sisters of Providence.

He had an exceptional skill in languages which
helped him to administer to the various peoples, parti-
cularly immigrants, whom he served. In addition to
German and Bohemian, he learned Italian, Spanish,
Greek and Latin - English, French and Gaelic.

John Neumann “. . . was a priest of extraordinary

spirituality, intense devotion to the Eucharist and self-
less dedication to the service of humanity.”’
These were the outstanding virtues of the priest who
was also confessor to his bishop. At 48 years of age,
completely exhausted from all his apostolic endeavors,
he collapsed in the street on January 5, 1860. He is
buried beneath the hiah altar in the Neumann Shrine at
St. Peter Church, Frnmadelphia. He was canonized on
June 19, 1977.

Note: Refer to:
St. John Neumann, 1811-1860
Fourth Bishop of Philadelphia, by Robert H. Wilson
/e hlet with jonal photographs)
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75th JUBILEE COMMITTEE

General Chairman. .............. ... . ... .. ... .. . William J. Bican
Jubilee Booklet. . . ......... .. ... .. Frank Matousek, Al Geller, Frank Houdek,

Mike Soinski, Arline Matousek
Banquet.............. ... . ... Lenore Geller, Barbara Houdek, Tom Richards
Publicity .............................................. [rene Hrdlicka
Banquet Program............... ... . ... .. ... . . .. . Betty Clark
LAUERY. « .\ cvvcs s v i vetone s Carol Klima, Nancy Klima, Sue }Vchonough
Banquet Tickets. . ............ ... ... ... Joyce Bican, Marian Dobransky
Jubilee Booklet Ads. . .......... . ... ... . . Frank and Helen Sroub
Evening Social. . . R0 5 15 59l o1 o o & o v 1o (3 el B Helen Smola, Rose Kaminsky
Renovation Funds:............... ... ... . ... .. . George Vlach
L [rene Jurkowski
Jubilee Booklet Sales. . ... ... ... .. ... .. Vincent and Li“ian_Domanick
Parade Marshal. .. ... ... .. ... . . . .. Clarence E. Bican, 2nd Lt. Comm. No. 44
Moderator. . .. ... ... .. e s E 6 R 5 e e ehie e s Rev. William F. Tezie, Pastor

We extend our sincere appreciation to all, who in any way contributed
to the success of the 75th Jubilee Celebration.

God Bless You,
Rev. William F. Tezie, Pastor

William J. Bican, General Chairman
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